

RECEIVED

Aug 10 2026

S.C. SUPREME COURT

From: [Hines, Russell](#)
To: [Supreme Court Filings](#)
Cc: [Brown, Stephen L.](#); [Davis, Jay](#); [Gandy, III, James D. \(Tripp\)](#); [Phillips, Ashton](#); [Justman, Aimee](#); [Lee Cope](#); [Jay Parker](#); ["cavant@parkerlawgroupsc.com"](#); ["Margie Matthews" \(Margie@brightmatthewslaw.com\)](#)
Subject: Calloway (26-001308) -- Motion for Extension to August 11, 2026
Date: Monday, August 10, 2026 9:59:33 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[Calloway \(26-001308\) -- Motion for Ext to 8-11-26.pdf](#)
[Calloway \(26-001308\) -- POS for Motion for Ext to 8-11-26.pdf](#)

*** **EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Attached for filing in the above-referenced case please find our **Motion for Extension of Time to August 11, 2026, to Serve/File Return to Motion to Dismiss Petition for Writ of Certiorari and Proof of Service.**

Please Note: The required filing fee will be mailed to the Court.

Thank you.

Russell G. Hines
CLEMENT RIVERS, LLP
www.ycrlaw.com
25 Calhoun Street, Suite 400
Charleston, South Carolina 29401
P.O. Box 993 (29402)
Phone: (843) 720-5488
Fax: (843) 579-1327
Email: rhines@ycrlaw.com



CLEMENT RIVERS, LLP
25 Calhoun Street • Suite 400 • Charleston, SC 29401
ycrlaw.com

Clement Rivers, LLP
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/r01/___http://www.ycrlaw.com___YzJ1OnNjanVkaWNpYWw6YzpvOjBmNmFmYzRkNWVmNDcyMjczNDdjZTg4MGRmYjdiYmRlOjc6NTkwNjoyY2JiYTI0MGM5YmVmN2Q1ODlhMjg4OGQzMzQyODg5N2ZmMzVkZDMxMzQ0ZWJkNzYxYmI2MzkzYTZjZTg4Yzk1OnQ6VDpO
Charleston: (843) 577-4000

Attachments larger than 75MB may be rejected by the firm's server. If you are sending an attachment of this size or larger, please contact the intended recipient to inform him/her of

your transmission.

"ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED; DO NOT FORWARD WITHOUT PERMISSION."

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or by email to email@ycrlaw.com or by replying to this message and destroy all copies of this message and all attachments.